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WORK:auxiliares 



auxiliares
interrogativos 

¿Te gusta el chocolate? = Do you
like chocolate?

¿Vives en Madrid? = Do you live
in Madrid?

¿Vas al gimnasio todas las
semanas? = Do you go to

the gym every week?

Trabajan en la quinta planta? = Do they
work on the fifth floor?



¿Tienes un minuto? = Do you have a

minute?



¿Tienes mascotas? = Do you have any
pets?



¿Qué quieres? = What do you want?

She does yoga every Wednesday.

He does the housework on Saturday
mornings.

Tom always does a good job.

She does the dishes every evening.

Does Tom like his new job?

Does Sarah know the answer?

Does Joseph have to work
tomorrow?

Do you love me?
¿Me amas?

Do you eat Chinese food?
¿Tú comes comida china?






Do they work during the weekend?
¿Ellos trabajan durante el fin de semana?






Do they walk together every day?
¿Caminan todos los días juntos?






Do we usually take that plane?
¿Tomamos usualmente ese

avión





Do you know how to cook spaghetti?
¿Sabes cocinar espaguetis?






Do you know German?
¿Sabes alemán?

Do you sing in the shower?
¿Cantas en la ducha?










auxiliares
interrogativos 

Does she sing opera?
¿Ella canta ópera?

Does he always walk so quickly?
¿Él siempre camina tan rápido?






Does this dog eat a lot?
¿Este perro come mucho?






Does she work for your father?
¿Ella trabaja para tu padre?






Does he like your new car?
¿A él le gusta tu nuevo

automóvil





Does Wendy dance salsa?
¿Wendy baila salsa?

Does Peter teach literature?
¿Peter enseña literatura?

Does the cat like to be up the tree?
¿Al gato le gusta estar arriba del árbol?







